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From: Rodric Williams i -- GRO 

To: "Parsons, Andrew" _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ _ _ _ _ _ G_ _ RO _ _ _._._ _._._ _._._ _._._ _._._ _._ 

Subject: Horizon - Suspense Account Bug 

Date: Fri, 28 Jun 2013 11:16:52 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; 
imagc006.gif, imagc007.gif, imagc008.png 

Andy — here's the extract from the Briefing Paper that we need to fill in describing the bug in the suspense 
accounts. 

I'd be grateful if you could fill this in for us with Andy Winn's help. 
Kind regards, Rodric 

a. The "14 Bug": 

i. affected 14 branches (4 Crowns, 10 subpostmasters) 
ii. concerns [EXPLAIN] 
iii. issue discovered on [DATE]. 
iv. issue discovered because [TO COMPLETE] 
v. subpostmasters notified on [DATE]. 

vi. relates to transactions dating from [X] to [Y] 
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